

STATE	STATE PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING AGENCIES: GENERAL INFORMATION
ALABAMA	Alabama's Career Exploration Guide produced by the Alabama Department of Labor, Labor Market Information Division. http://www2.labor.alabama.gov/WorkforceDev/CareerExploration/Default2.aspx
ALASKA	Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing Professions Licensed https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing.aspx
ARIZONA	AZ.Gov Employment https://az.gov/work/employment#section3
ARKANSAS	Department of Workforce Services http://www.discover.arkansas.gov/Licensed-Occupations
CALIFORNIA	Department of Consumer Affairs - State Boards http://www.dca.ca.gov/about_us/entities.shtml
COLORADO	Department of Regulatory Agencies Licenses https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/licenses-and-permits-0 Boards https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/boards_programs
CONNECTICUT	Department of Consumer Protection: Search CDCP http://www.portal.ct.gov/DCP
DELAWARE	Division of Professional Regulation https://dpr.delaware.gov/
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs https://dcra.dc.gov/node/1408686 Department of Health https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards
FLORIDA	Department of State's Division of Library and Information Services: Professional Licensing http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/government/state-resources/professional-licensing/
GEORGIA	Georgia Secretary of State Professional Licenses https://georgia.gov/popular-topic/professional-licenses

HAWAII	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional and Vocational Licensing http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
IDAHO	State of Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/ state agency search https://www.idaho.gov/agencies/
ILLINOIS	Department of Financial and Professional Regulation https://www.idfpr.com/profs/proflist.asp
INDIANA	Professional Licensing Agency: Boards https://www.in.gov/pla/boards.htm
IOWA	Iowa.gov Professional Licenses in Iowa https://www.iowa.gov/license-permit-and-registration-information
KANSAS	Kansas.gov Search by individual professions to find which professions required state licensing. https://portal.kansas.gov/
KENTUCKY	Kentucky.gov agency search https://kentucky.gov/Government/Pages/Agency.aspx
LOUISIANA	Louisiana.gov https://www.louisiana.gov/licenses/
MAINE	Professional and Financial Regulation http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions.html
MARYLAND	Professional and Occupational Licensing: Division of Professional and Occupational Licensing https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/ State Boards https://health.maryland.gov/pages/boards.aspx
MASSACHUSETTS	Mass.gov: Professional Licenses and Permits https://www.mass.gov/topics/professional-licenses-permits
MICHIGAN	Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Bureau of Professional Licensing https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600---,00.html
MINNESOTA	MN.gov Licensing and Boards https://mn.gov/elicense/
MISSISSIPPI	MS.gov Professional Licenses http://www.ms.gov/Business/Professional Licenses

MISSOURI	Division of Professional Registration: Listing of Professions https://pr.mo.gov/professions.asp
MONTANA	Department of Labor and Industry Business Standards Division http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/
NEBRASKA	Nebraska Access http://nebraskaccess.ne.gov/professionalloccupationallicenses.asp
NEVADA	NV.gov Department Listings http://nv.gov/agencies/ (April 2016 Professions Regulated) https://www.leg.state.nv.us/Division/Research/Publications/PandP/Report/03-OPL.pdf
NEW HAMPSHIRE	Office of Professional Licensure and Certification https://www.oplc.nh.gov/ Employment Security "The 2017 New Hampshire Licensed, Certified, and Registered Occupations in New Hampshire" (May 2018 Updated) https://www.nhes.nh.gov/elmi/products/licertocc/
NEW JERSEY	Department of Consumer Affairs - Boards and Committees http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/boards-committees.aspx
NEW MEXICO	Department of Workforce Solutions: Listing of Licensing Authorities https://www.dws.state.nm.us/Job-Seeker/Jobs-and-Careers/Licensed-Occupations
NEW YORK	State Education Department Office of the Professions http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/
NORTH CAROLINA	Labor and Economic Analysis Division Occupational Licenses https://nccareers.org/occllicenses/
NORTH DAKOTA	North Dakota State University: Leadership and Professional Engagement: Licenses Required of Individuals by the State of North Dakota https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/lead/business-reports-forms-and-licenses-required-in-the-state-of-north-dakota/licenses-required-of-individuals-by-the-state-of-north-dakota
OHIO	Ohio.gov Business Licenses and Permits http://business.ohio.gov/licensing/

OKLAHOMA	OK.Gov eServices: permits and licenses https://www.ok.gov/portal/section.php?sec_id=19#skipcontent
OREGON	Oregon.gov Agencies http://www.oregon.gov/Pages/a_to_z_listing.aspx
PENNSYLVANIA	Department of State Pennsylvania Licensing Systems (PALS) https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
RHODE ISLAND	Department of Labor and Training: Licensed Occupations http://www.dlt.ri.gov/lmi/jobseeker/license.htm
SOUTH CAROLINA	South Carolina Department of Labor Licensing and Regulation https://llr.sc.gov/
SOUTH DAKOTA	South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation http://dlr.sd.gov/boards_commissions_councils_all.aspx
TENNESSEE	TN.gov Find Information on Regulated Professions https://apps.tn.gov/licenses/
TEXAS	Workforce Commission State Agencies http://www.twc.state.tx.us/jobseekers/websites-texas-state-agencies-state-funded-institutions
UTAH	Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing https://dopl.utah.gov/
VERMONT	Secretary of State: Office of Professional Regulation https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation.aspx
VIRGINIA	Virginia.gov Agencies search https://www.virginia.gov/agencies/#paging:currentPage=0 paging:number=10
WASHINGTON	Department of Licensing List of Regulated Licenses http://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html
WEST VIRGINIA	Licensing Boards http://www.wvlicensingboards.com/boards.cfm
WISCONSIN	Department of Safety and Professional Services Professions List https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Default.aspx

<p>WYOMING</p>	<p>State Board and Commissions https://governor.wyo.gov/state-government/boards-commissions Workforce Services Licensed Occupation Guide http://doe.state.wy.us/lmi/licensed_occupations.htm</p>
<p>PUERTO RICO</p>	<p>Licensing information: http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx https://estado.pr.gov/en/appointments-of-the-governor/ https://estado.pr.gov/en/category/examining-boards/</p>
<p>UNITED STATES VIRGIN ISLANDS</p>	<p>Department Licensing and Consumer Affairs http://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/ Department of Health https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates</p>